


From:
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 8:19 PM
To: EPSDFOI
Cc:
Subject: FOI Request - 

FOI – Information Management Team 
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate 
GPO Box 158 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Dear EPSDD Information Management Team, 

We are seeking the following information from the Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2016: 

 Any documents, reports or correspondence about Territory Plan Zone “Kingston Section 62”, often referred
to as “Trevillian Quay, Kingston” or “Trevillian Quay, Kingston Foreshore”

 In particular, we are seeking any documents, reports or correspondence about “Kingston Section 62”
relating to the structural engineering work done at the site, and concerns about the integrity of the
construction on reclaimed land since the completion of the first residential development at the site in 2012.

We note that this information is in the public interest given the significant investment and development that has 
happened around the Kingston Foreshore area. 

We make this request as a journalists employed by ABC News in Canberra, and ask that all associated fees be waved 
in accordance with the public interest in making this information accessible.  

We note the onus rests with the Directorate to prove why the information should not be released, and we would 
also ask the Directorate provides evidence in support of any assumptions used to justify non‐disclosure.  

Our contact details are below. Please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 


































